
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEAD QUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI -1100O1 

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/NDZ/2022/13 Dated:-04/02/2022 

To 

The Principal, 

The Neev School, 

B-7, Gurudwara Road, I.P Extension, 
Patparganj, Delhi-92. 

Sub: Regarding renewal of FSC in rlo The Neev School located at B-7, Gurudwara Road, 

L.P Extension, Patparganj, Delhi-92. 

Sir, 

This has reference to your email dated 09/02/2022 on the subject cited above. In this 

regard, it is to inform you that the site was re-inspected by the officer concerned of this 

department on 25/02/2022 in the presence of Mrs. Anshu Goel (Principal) and observed that the

shortcomings already communicated by this department vide letter No. F6/DFS/MS/2019/7683 

dated 20/12/2019 (photocopy enclosed) has not been rectified yet. 

Further for approval of scheme of fire fighting system and addition of staircase as discussed 

you are requested to route your application through building department of EDMC online portal. 

Yours faithfully 

(Aja arg 
Director 

Delhi Fire Service 

Encl: as above 



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELH! 

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE 

NEW DELHI- 110001 
Dated: 9)2l15 

No. F6/DFS/MS/Schooi/2019/ 76 93 

To. 
The Principal, 
The Neev School B-7,Gurudwara Road, 
I.P.Extension, Patpargang, Delhi-92. 

Sub: Regarding issue of "Fire Safety Certificate" from fire safety point of view in ro 

The Neev School B-7,Gurudwara Road, I.P.Extension, Paipargang, Delhi-92. 

Sir 
Please reier to your letter no. dated 02/12/19 on the subject cited above. in 

this connection this is to inform you that officer concerned of this department inspected 

the school to verify the fire safety arrangements in accordance with the NBC Part-!V. At 

the timeirspection irs. Anshu Goel (Principal) was present and it was observed tha 

the scho0i building is comprised of ground plus three upper floors and have following 

shortcomings. 
1. The width of staircase is less than1.5 m for both the staircases & should lead io 

terrace 
2. First Aid Hose reels not provided 
3. Over head water storage tank 10,000 liters capacity not provided. 

4. Fire pump having 450 LPM out put at 40 m head not provided. 

5. Exits signage's are not provided. 

In view of above, the fire safety certificate cannot be considered at thiss 

stage. You are requested to rectiíy the above shortcoming under the intimation to this 

department for futher course of action. 

Yoursfaithfully 

(Suni Chawchary) 
Dy.Chief Fire Officer 

Copy to 
The Director of Education, 
Udyog Sadan, Plot No. 419, FIE 

Patpargang Industrial Area, Delhi-110092.
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